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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 12 March 2024 16:25
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: KAPCO-2324-00169- COOPER THERMOSATED 50C-300C

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find below the best price as per your requirement. 
 

01. Thermostat 300 degree - @1500/- Each (Ready) + 18% GST + Courier charges extra  
 
If you have anything more query, please feel free to contact/write us. 
 
AwaiƟng for your valuble order. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Aprajeeta Diwedi/InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159 
Contact : +91 8766304652 
E-mail : spareparts@iec-indulge.com 
“A goal is a dream with a deadline.” 
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 15:39 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: KAPCO-2324-00169- COOPER THERMOSATED 50C-300C  
 
Hi Sir, 
Please quote for below Thermostat Deluxe… 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


